

# House Standing Committee Chairs and Ranking Members: 104th-117th Congresses

Updated December 10, 2024

### **SUMMARY**

#### R47284

December 10, 2024

Christina Miracle Finch Senior Research Librarian

## House Standing Committee Chairs and Ranking Members: 104th-117th Congresses

The rules of the House of Representatives (House Rule X) establish its standing committees as permanent legislative panels. Pursuant to this legislative authority, standing committees consider bills and resolutions and recommend measures for consideration by the full chamber. The standing committee chair is the leader of the committee majority and the ranking member represents the minority.

This report lists House standing committees' chairs and ranking members from the 104<sup>th</sup> Congress (1995-1996) to the 117<sup>th</sup> Congress (2021-2022). These House committees include Agriculture; Appropriations; Armed Services; Budget; Education and Labor; Energy and Commerce; Ethics; Financial Services; Foreign Affairs; Homeland Security; House Administration; Judiciary; Natural Resources; Oversight and Reform; Rules; Science, Space, and Technology; Small Business; Transportation and Infrastructure; Veterans' Affairs; Ways and Means; and Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence.

This report also includes an appendix listing relevant House resolutions assigning chairs and ranking members to committees, and it notes committee leadership changes that occurred within a Congress.

## **Contents**

## **Tables**

Table 1. Agriculture	
Table 2. Appropriations	2
Table 3. Armed Services	2
Table 4. Budget	3
Table 5. Education and Labor	3
Table 6. Energy and Commerce	4
Table 7. Ethics	4
Table 8. Financial Services	4
Table 9. Foreign Affairs	(
Table 10. Homeland Security	(
Table 11. House Administration	7
Table 12. Judiciary	7
Table 13. Natural Resources	8
Table 14. Oversight and Reform	(
Table 15. Rules	(
Table 16. Science, Space, and Technology	[
Table 17. Small Business	(
Table 18. Transportation and Infrastructure	11
Table 19. Veterans' Affairs	1
Table 20. Ways and Means 1	12
Table 21. Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence	13
Table A-1. House Resolutions Assigning Majority and Minority Members to Committees (when available)	[ 4
Appendixes	
Appendix A. House Resolutions Assigning Chairs and Ranking Members to Committees 1	
Contacts	
Author Information	1

his report lists House standing committees' chairs and ranking members from the 104<sup>th</sup> Congress (1995-1996) to the 117<sup>th</sup> Congress (2021-2022). The report used several sources to identify the House standing committees' chairs and ranking members. Sources include

- Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III;
- Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020);
- U.S. Congress, List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Congress, April 1, 2022; and
- Congress.gov.

When changes to committee leadership positions occurred within a Congress, the Member in the position at the end of the Congress appears in the table with a note explaining each occurrence.

The committee name histories were identified using the Committee Name History page located on Congress.gov. The tables are titled using the current committee name and any changes are noted below each table.

The tables below list House standing committees' chairs and ranking members from the 104<sup>th</sup> Congress through the 117<sup>th</sup> Congress.

Congress Chair **Ranking Member** 104th (1995-1996) C. Patrick Roberts (R-KS) E. (Kika) de la Garza (D-TX) 105th (1997-1998) Robert F. Smith (R-OR)0 Charles W. Stenholm (D-TX) 106th (1999-2000) Larry E. Combest (R-TX) Charles W. Stenholm (D-TX) 107th (2001-2002) Larry E. Combest (R-TX) Charles W. Stenholm (D-TX) 108th (2003-2004) Robert W. Goodlatte (R-VA) Charles W. Stenholm (D-TX) 109th (2005-2006) Robert W. Goodlatte (R-VA) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) 110th (2007-2008) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) Robert W. Goodlatte (R-VA) 111th (2009-2010) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) Frank D. Lucas (R-OK) 112th (2011-2012) Frank D. Lucas (R-OK) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) 113th (2013-2014) Frank D. Lucas (R-OK) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) 114th (2015-2016) K. Michael Conaway (R-TX) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) 115th (2017-2018) K. Michael Conaway (R-TX) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) 116th (2019-2020) Collin C. Peterson (D-MN) K. Michael Conaway (R-TX) 117th (2021-2022) David Scott (D-GA) Glenn Thompson (R-PA)

Table I.Agriculture

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

Rep. Robert F. Smith served on the Agriculture committee from 1983 to 1995 until he retired. He returned to the House and was named chair in the 105<sup>th</sup> Congress on January 7, 1997 (H.Res. 12); he retired again in 1998.

Table 2. Appropriations

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Robert L. Livingston (R-LA)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Robert L. Livingston (R-LA)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
106th (1999-2000)	C.W. Bill Young (R-FL.)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
107th (2001-2002)	C.W. Bill Young (R-FL.)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
108th (2003-2004)	C.W. Bill Young (R-FL.)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
109th (2005-2006)	Charles J. (Jerry) Lewis (R-CA)	David R. Obey (D-WI)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	David R. Obey (D-WI)	Charles J. (Jerry) Lewis (R-CA)
111th (2009-2010)	David R. Obey (D-WI)	Charles J. (Jerry) Lewis (R-CA)
112th (2011-2012)	Harold Rogers (R-KY)	Norman D. Dicks (D-WA)
113th (2013-2014)	Harold Rogers (R-KY)	Nita M. Lowey (D-NY)
114th (2015-2016)	Harold Rogers (R-KY)	Nita M. Lowey (D-NY)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Rodney P. Frelinghuysen (R-NJ)	Nita M. Lowey (D-NY)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Nita M. Lowey (D-NY)	Kay Granger (R-TX)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Rosa L. DeLauro (D-CT)	Kay Granger (R-TX)

**Table 3.Armed Services** 

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Floyd D. Spence (R-SC)	Ronald V. Dellums (D-CA)
105th (1997-1998)	Floyd D. Spence (R-SC)	Ronald V. Dellums (D-CA)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Floyd D. Spence (R-SC)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	Robert L. Stump (R-AZ)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)
108th (2003-2004)	Duncan L. Hunter (R-CA)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)
109th (2005-2006)	Duncan L. Hunter (R-CA)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)	Duncan L. Hunter (R-CA)
111th (2009-2010)	Isaac N. (Ike) Skelton (D-MO)	John M. McHugh (R-NY)
112th (2011-2012)	Howard P. "Buck" McKeon (R-CA)	Adam Smith (D-WA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Howard P. "Buck" McKeon (R-CA)	Adam Smith (D-WA)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Mac Thornberry (R-TX)	Adam Smith (D-WA)
115th (2017-2018)	Mac Thornberry (R-TX)	Adam Smith (D-WA)
116th (2019-2020)	Adam Smith (D-WA)	Mac Thornberry (R-TX)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Adam Smith (D-WA)	Mike Rogers (R-AL)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112th-116th Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select

Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Note:** The Armed Services Committee was named the National Security Committee during the 104th (1995-1996) and 105th (1997-1998) Congresses.

Table 4. Budget

	_	
Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	John R. Kasich (R-OH)	Martin Olav Sabo (D-MN)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	John R. Kasich (R-OH)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	John R. Kasich (R-OH)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)
107th (2001-2002)	James A. Nussle (R-IA)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)
108th (2003-2004)	James A. Nussle (R-IA)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)
109th (2005-2006)	James A. Nussle (R-IA)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)
110th (2007-2008)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)	Paul D. Ryan (R-WI)
111th (2009-2010)	John M. Spratt Jr. (D-SC)	Paul D. Ryan (R-WI)
112th (2011-2012)	Paul D. Ryan (R-WI)	Chris Van Hollen (D-MD)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Paul D. Ryan (R-WI)	Chris Van Hollen (D-MD)
114th (2015-2016)	Tom Price (R-GA)	Chris Van Hollen (D-MD)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Steve Womack (R-AR)	John A. Yarmuth (D-KY)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	John A. Yarmuth (D-KY)	Steve Womack (R-AR)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	John A. Yarmuth (D-KY)	Jason Smith (R-MO)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112th-116th Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117th Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Table 5. Education and Labor** 

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	William F. Goodling (R-PA)	William L. Clay Sr. (D-MO)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	William F. Goodling (R-PA)	William L. Clay Sr. (D-MO)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	William F. Goodling (R-PA)	William L. Clay Sr. (D-MO)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	John A. Boehner (R-OH)	George Miller (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	John A. Boehner (R-OH)	George Miller (D-CA)
109th (2005-2006)	John A. Boehner (R-OH)	George Miller (D-CA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	George Miller (D-CA)	Howard P. (Buck) McKeon (R-CA)
111th (2009-2010)	George Miller (D-CA)	Howard P. (Buck) McKeon (R-CA)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	John Kline (R-MN)	George Miller (D-CA)
113th (2013-2014)	John Kline (R-MN)	George Miller (D-CA)
114th (2015-2016)	John Kline (R-MN)	Robert C. "Bobby" Scott (D-VA)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Virginia Foxx (R-NC)	Robert C. "Bobby" Scott (D-VA)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Robert C. "Bobby" Scott (D-VA)	Virginia Foxx (R-NC)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Robert C. "Bobby" Scott (D-VA)	Virginia Foxx (R-NC)

**Note:** The Education and Labor Committee was named Economic and Educational Opportunities (104<sup>th</sup> Congress), Education and the Workforce (105<sup>th</sup>-109<sup>th</sup> and 112<sup>th</sup>-115<sup>th</sup> Congresses), and Education and Labor (110<sup>th</sup>-111<sup>th</sup> and 116<sup>th</sup> Congresses).

Table 6. Energy and Commerce

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Thomas J. Bliley Jr. (R-VA)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
105th (1997-1998)	Thomas J. Bliley Jr. (R-VA)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
106th (1999-2000)	Thomas J. Bliley Jr. (R-VA)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	W.J. (Billy) Tauzin (R-LA)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
108th (2003-2004)	W.J. (Billy) Tauzin (R-LA)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
109th (2005-2006)	Joe L. Barton (R-TX)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	John D. Dingell Jr. (D-MI)	Joe L. Barton (R-TX)
111th (2009-2010)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)	Joe L. Barton (R-TX)
112th (2011-2012)	Fred Upton (R-MI)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Fred Upton (R-MI)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Fred Upton (R-MI)	Frank Pallone Jr. (D-NJ)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Greg Walden (R-OR)	Frank Pallone Jr. (D-NJ)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Frank Pallone Jr. (D-NJ)	Greg Walden (R-OR)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Frank Pallone Jr. (D-NJ)	Cathy McMorris Rodgers (R-WA)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001 by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112th-116th Congresses (2011-2020) U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117th Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Note:** The Energy and Commerce Committee was named the Commerce Committee from the 104<sup>th</sup>-106<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1995-2000).

Table 7. Ethics

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	Nancy L. Johnson (R-CT)	James A. McDermott (D-WA)
105th (1997-1998)	James V. Hansen (R-UT)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Lamar S. Smith (R-TX)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA)
107th (2001-2002)	Joel M. Hefley (R-CO)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	Joel M. Hefley (R-CO)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA) <sup>a</sup>
109th (2005-2006)	Richard (Doc) Hastings (R-WA)	Alan B. Mollohan (D-WV)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Stephanie Tubbs Jones (D-OH)	Richard (Doc) Hastings (R-WA)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
IIIth (2009-2010)	Zoe Lofgren (D-CA)	Josiah (Jo) R. Bonner Jr. (R-AL)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Josiah (Jo) R. Bonner Jr. (R-AL)	Linda T. Sánchez (D-CA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	K. Michael Conaway (R-TX)	Linda T. Sánchez (D-CA)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Charles W. Dent (R-PA)	Linda T. Sánchez (D-CA)
115th (2017-2018)	Susan W. Brooks (R-IN)	Theodore E. Deutch (D-FL) <sup>b</sup>
116th (2019-2020)	Theodore E. Deutch (D-FL)	Kenny Marchant (R-TX)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Theodore E. Deutch (D-FL)	Jackie Walorski (R-IN)

**Notes:** The Ethics Committee was named the Standards of Official Conduct Committee from 104<sup>th</sup>-111<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1999-2010).

- a. Rep. Alan B. Mollohan became ranking member on February 25, 2003.
- b. Rep. Theodore E. Deutch replaced Rep. Linda T. Sánchez on January 24, 2017.

**Table 8. Financial Services** 

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	James A.S. Leach (R-IA)	Henry B. Gonzalez (D-TX)
105th (1997-1998)	James A.S. Leach (R-IA)	Henry B. Gonzalez (D-TX) <sup>a</sup>
106th (1999-2000)	James A.S. Leach (R-IA)	John J. LaFalce (D-NY)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	Michael G. Oxley (R-OH)	John J. LaFalce (D-NY)
108th (2003-2004)	Michael G. Oxley (R-OH)	Barney Frank (D-MA)
109th (2005-2006)	Michael G. Oxley (R-OH)	Barney Frank (D-MA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Barney Frank (D-MA)	Spencer T. Bachus (R-AL)
111th (2009-2010)	Barney Frank (D-MA)	Spencer T. Bachus (R-AL)
112th (2011-2012)	Spencer T. Bachus (R-AL)	Barney Frank (D-MA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Jeb Hensarling (R-TX)	Maxine Waters (D-CA)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Jeb Hensarling (R-TX)	Maxine Waters (D-CA)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Jeb Hensarling (R-TX)	Maxine Waters (D-CA)
116th (2019-2020)	Maxine Waters (D-CA)	Patrick T. McHenry (R-NC)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Maxine Waters (D-CA)	Patrick T. McHenry (R-NC)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

a. Rep. John J. LaFalce replaced Rep. Henry B. Gonzalez as ranking member on February 25, 1998.

Table 9. Foreign Affairs

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Benjamin A. Gilman (R-NY)	Lee H. Hamilton (D-IN)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Benjamin A. Gilman (R-NY)	Lee H. Hamilton (D-IN)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Benjamin A. Gilman (R-NY)	Samuel Gejdenson (D-CT)
107th (2001-2002)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	Thomas P. Lantos (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	Thomas P. Lantos (D-CA)
109th (2005-2006)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	Thomas P. Lantos (D-CA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Thomas P. Lantos (D-CA)	Ileana Ros-Lehtinen (R-FL)
111th (2009-2010)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA)	Ileana Ros-Lehtinen (R-FL)
112th (2011-2012)	lleana Ros-Lehtinen (R-FL)	Howard L. Berman (D-CA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Edward R. Royce (R-CA)	Eliot L. Engel (D-NY)
114th (2015-2016)	Edward R. Royce (R-CA)	Eliot L. Engel (D-NY)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Edward R. Royce (R-CA)	Eliot L. Engel (D-NY)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Eliot L. Engel (D-NY)	Michael T. McCaul (R-TX)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Gregory W. Meeks (D-NY)	Michael T. McCaul (R-TX)

**Note:** The Foreign Affairs Committee was named the International Relations Committee from 104th-109th Congresses (1995-2006).

Table 10. Homeland Security

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)a	_	_
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998) <sup>a</sup>	_	_
106th (1999-2000)a	_	_
107th (2001-2002)b	Richard K. Armey (R-TX)	Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	C. Christopher Cox (R-CA)	Jim Turner (D-TX)
109th (2005-2006)c	C. Christopher Cox (R-CA)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)
I I 0 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)	Peter T. King (R-NY)
111th (2009-2010)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)	Peter T. King (R-NY)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Peter T. King (R-NY)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)
113th (2013-2014)	Michael T. McCaul (R-TX)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)
114th (2015-2016)	Michael T. McCaul (R-TX)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)
115th (2017-2018)	Michael T. McCaul (R-TX)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)
116th (2019-2020)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)	Mike Rogers (R-AL)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Bennie Thompson (D-MS)	John Katko (R-NY)

**Notes:** The Homeland Security Committee was named the Select Committee on Homeland Security during the 107th-108th Congresses (2001-2004).

- a. The committee was originally named the Select Committee on Homeland Security and was first created as a nine-member select committee by the U.S. House of Representatives in the 107<sup>th</sup> Congress (2001-2003) on June 19, 2002.
- b. During the 107<sup>th</sup> and 108<sup>th</sup> Congresses, the committee was named the Select Committee on Homeland Security.
- c. The committee was designated as a standing committee on January 4, 2005, during the 109th Congress.

Table 11. House Administration

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Victor H. Fazio (D-CA)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Samuel Gejdenson (D-CT)
106th (1999-2000)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Steny H. Hoyer (D-MD)
107th (2001-2002)	Robert W. Ney (R-OH)	Steny H. Hoyer (D-MD)
108th (2003-2004)	Robert W. Ney (R-OH)	John B. Larson (D-CT)
109th (2005-2006)	Robert W. Ney (R-OH)	Juanita Millender-McDonald (D-CA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Juanita Millender-McDonald (D-CA)	Vernon J. Ehlers (R-MI)
111th (2009-2010)	Robert A. Brady (D-PA)	Daniel E. Lungren (R-CA)
112th (2011-2012)	Daniel E. Lungren (R-CA)	Robert A. Brady (D-PA)
113th (2013-2014)	Candice S. Miller (R-MI)	Robert A. Brady (D-PA)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Candice S. Miller (R-MI)	Robert A. Brady (D-PA)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Greg Harper (R-MS)	Robert A. Brady (D-PA)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Zoe Lofgren (D-CA)	Rodney Davis (R-IL)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Zoe Lofgren (D-CA)	Rodney Davis (R-IL)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Note:** The House Administration Committee was named the Oversight Committee during the 104<sup>th</sup>-105<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1995-1998).

Table 12. Judiciary

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Henry J. Hyde (R-IL)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
108 <sup>th</sup> (2003-2004)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
109 <sup>th</sup> (2005-2006)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
109 <sup>th</sup> (2005-2006)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
I I 0 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)	Lamar S. Smith (R-TX)
111th (2009-2010)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)	Lamar S. Smith (R-TX)
112th (2011-2012)	Lamar Smith (R-TX)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Bob Goodlatte (R-VA)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
114th (2015-2016)	Bob Goodlatte (R-VA)	John Conyers Jr. (D-MI)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Bob Goodlatte (R-VA)	Jerrold Nadler (D-NY) <sup>a</sup>
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Jerrold Nadler (D-NY)	Jim Jordan (R-OH)b
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Jerrold Nadler (D-NY)	Jim Jordan (R-OH) <sup>b</sup>

- a. Rep. Jerrold Nadler replaced Rep. John Conyers Jr. as ranking member on December 20, 2017.
- Rep. Jim Jordan replaced Rep. Doug Collins as ranking member on March 14 (legislative day, March 13), 2020

Table 13. Natural Resources

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	George Miller (D-CA)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	George Miller (D-CA)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	George Miller (D-CA)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	James V. Hansen (R-UT)	Nick Joe Rahall II (D-WV)
108 <sup>th</sup> (2003-2004)	Richard W. Pombo (R-CA)	Nick Joe Rahall II (D-WV)
109 <sup>th</sup> (2005-2006)	Richard W. Pombo (R-CA)	Nick Joe Rahall II (D-WV)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Nick Joe Rahall II (D-WV)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)
111th (2009-2010)	Nick Joe Rahall II (D-WV)	Richard (Doc) Hastings (R-WA)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Richard (Doc) Hastings (R-WA)	Edward J. Markey (D-MA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Richard (Doc) Hastings (R-WA)	Peter A. DeFazio (D-OR)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Rob Bishop (R-UT)	Raúl M. Grijalva (D-AZ)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Rob Bishop (R-UT)	Raúl M. Grijalva (D-AZ)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Raúl M. Grijalva (D-AZ)	Rob Bishop (R-UT)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Raúl M. Grijalva (D-AZ)	Bruce Westerman (R-AR)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Note:** The Natural Resources Committee was named the Resources Committee during 104th-109th Congresses (1995-2006).

Table 14. Oversight and Reform

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	William F. Clinger (R-PA)	Cardiss Collins (D-IL)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Danny L. Burton (R-IN)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Danny L. Burton (R-IN)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
107th (2001-2002)	Danny L. Burton (R-IN)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	Thomas M. Davis III (R-VA)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
109th (2005-2006)	Thomas M. Davis III (R-VA)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Henry A. Waxman (D-CA)	Thomas M. Davis III (R-VA)
111th (2009-2010)	Edolphus Towns (D-NY)	Darrell E. Issa (R-CA)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Darrell E. Issa (R-CA)	Elijah E. Cummings (D-MD)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Darrell E. Issa (R-CA)	Elijah E. Cummings (D-MD)
114th (2015-2016)	Jason Chaffetz (R-UT)	Elijah E. Cummings (D-MD)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Trey Gowdy (R-SC)	Elijah E. Cummings (D-MD)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Carolyn B. Maloney (D-NY) <sup>a</sup>	James Comer (R-KY) <sup>b</sup>
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Carolyn B. Maloney (D-NY)	James Comer (R-KY)

**Notes:** The Oversight and Reform Committee was named the Government Reform and Oversight Committee during the 104<sup>th</sup>-105<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1995-1998); Government Reform Committee during the 106<sup>th</sup>-109<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1999-2006); and Oversight and Government Reform Committee during the 110<sup>th</sup>-115<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2007-2018).

- a. Rep. Carolyn B. Maloney replaced Elijah E. Cummings as chair on November 21, 2019.
- b. Rep. James Comer replaced Rep. Jim Jordan as ranking member on July 1, 2020.

Table 15. Rules

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Gerald B. H. Solomon (R-NY)	John Joseph Moakley (D-MA)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Gerald B. H. Solomon (R-NY)	John Joseph Moakley (D-MA)
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)	John Joseph Moakley (D-MA)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)	John Joseph Moakley (D-MA) <sup>a</sup>
108th (2003-2004)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)	J. Martin Frost (D-TX)
109th (2005-2006)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)
111th (2009-2010)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	David T. Dreier (R-CA)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Pete Sessions (R-TX)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Pete Sessions (R-TX)	Louise Macintosh Slaughter (D-NY)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Pete Sessions (R-TX)	James P. McGovern (D-MA)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	James P. McGovern (D-MA)	Tom Cole (R-OK)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	James P. McGovern (D-MA)	Tom Cole (R-OK)

a. Rep. J. Martin Frost replaced Rep. John Joseph Moakley as ranking member on May 28, 2001.

Table 16. Science, Space, and Technology

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	Robert S. Walker (R-PA)	George E. Brown Jr. (D-CA)
105th (1997-1998)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	George E. Brown Jr. (D-CA)
106th (1999-2000)	F. James Sensenbrenner (R-WI)	George E. Brown Jr. (D-CA)
107th (2001-2002)	Sherwood L. Boehlert (R-NY)	Ralph M. Hall (D-TX)
108th (2003-2004)	Sherwood L. Boehlert (R-NY)	Ralph M. Hall (D-TX)
109th (2005-2006)	Sherwood L. Boehlert (R-NY)	Barton J. Gordon (D-TN)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Barton J. Gordon (D-TN)	Ralph M. Hall (R-TX)
111th (2009-2010)	Barton J. Gordon (D-TN)	Ralph M. Hall (R-TX)
112th (2011-2012)	Ralph M. Hall (R-TX)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Lamar Smith (R-TX)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Lamar Smith (R-TX)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Lamar Smith (R-TX)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)	Frank D. Lucas (R-OK)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Eddie Bernice Johnson (D-TX)	Frank D. Lucas (R-OK)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112th-116th Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117th Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

**Note:** The Science, Space, and Technology Committee was named the Science Committee during the 104<sup>th</sup>-109<sup>th</sup> Congresses (1995-2006); and the Science and Technology Committee during the 110<sup>th</sup>-111<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2007-2010).

Table 17. Small Business

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Jan Meyers (R-KS)	John J. LaFalce (D-NY)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	James M. Talent (R-MO)	John J. LaFalce (D-NY)
106th (1999-2000)	James M. Talent (R-MO)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
107th (2001-2002)	Donald A. Manzullo (R-IL)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
108th (2003-2004)	Donald A. Manzullo (R-IL)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
109th (2005-2006)	Donald A. Manzullo (R-IL)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
110th (2007-2008)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)	Steven J. Chabot (R-OH)
111th (2009-2010)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)	Samuel B. Graves (R-MO)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Samuel B. Graves (R-MO)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Samuel B. Graves (R-MO)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
114th (2015-2016)	Steven J. Chabot (R-OH)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
115th (2017-2018)	Steven J. Chabot (R-OH)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)
116th (2019-2020)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)	Steven J. Chabot (R-OH)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Nydia M. Velázquez (D-NY)	Blaine Luetkemeyer (R-MO)

Table 18. Transportation and Infrastructure

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	E.G. (Bud) Shuster (R-PA)	Norman Y. Mineta (D-CA) <sup>a</sup>
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	E.G. (Bud) Shuster (R-PA)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)
106th (1999-2000)	E.G. (Bud) Shuster (R-PA)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)
107th (2001-2002)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)
108th (2003-2004)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)
109th (2005-2006)	Donald E. Young (R-AK)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)	John L. Mica (R-FL)
111th (2009-2010)	James L. Oberstar (D-MN)	John L. Mica (R-FL)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	John L. Mica (R-FL)	Nick J. Rahall II (D-WV)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Bill Shuster (R-PA)	Nick J. Rahall II (D-WV)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Bill Shuster (R-PA)	Peter A. DeFazio (D-OR)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Bill Shuster (R-PA)	Peter A. DeFazio (D-OR)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Peter A. DeFazio (D-OR)	Sam Graves (R-MO)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Peter A. DeFazio (D-OR)	Sam Graves (R-MO)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

a. Rep. James L Oberstar succeeded Rep. Norman Y. Mineta as ranking member on October 10, 1995.

Table 19. Veterans' Affairs

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	Robert L. Stump (R-AZ)	G.V. (Sonny) Montgomery (D-MS)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	Robert L. Stump (R-AZ)	Lane A. Evans (D-IL)

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
106 <sup>th</sup> (1999-2000)	Robert L. Stump (R-AZ)	Lane A. Evans (D-IL)
107th (2001-2002)	Christopher H. Smith (R-NJ)	Lane A. Evans (D-IL)
108th (2003-2004)	Christopher H. Smith (R-NJ)	Lane A. Evans (D-IL)
109th (2005-2006)	Stephen E. Buyer (R-IN)	Lane A. Evans (D-IL)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Robert Filner (D-CA)	Stephen E. Buyer (R-IN)
111th (2009-2010)	Robert Filner (D-CA)	Stephen E. Buyer (R-IN)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	Jeff Miller (R-FL)	Robert Filner (D-CA)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	Jeff Miller (R-FL)	Michael H. Michaud (D-ME)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Jeff Miller (R-FL)	Corrine Brown (D-FL)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	David P. Roe (R-TN)	Timothy J Walz (D-MN)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Mark Takano (D-CA)	David P. Roe (R-TN)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Mark Takano (D-CA)	Mike Bost (R-IL)

Table 20. Ways and Means

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	William R. Archer (R-TX)	Sam M. Gibbons (D-FL)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	William R. Archer (R-TX)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)
106th (1999-2000)	William R. Archer (R-TX)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)
108th (2003-2004)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)
109th (2005-2006)	William M. Thomas (R-CA)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)	James O. McCrery III (R-LA)
111th (2009-2010)	Charles B. Rangel (D-NY)	David L. Camp (R-MI)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	David L. Camp (R-MI)	Sander M. Levin (D-MI)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	David L. Camp (R-MI)	Sander M. Levin (D-MI)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	Kevin Brady (R-TX) <sup>a</sup>	Sander M. Levin (D-MI)
115th (2017-2018)	Kevin Brady (R-TX)	Richard E. Neal (D-MA)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Richard E. Neal (D-MA)	Kevin Brady (R-TX)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Richard E. Neal (D-MA)	Kevin Brady (R-TX)

**Sources:** Committees in the U.S. Congress, 1993-2001, by Garrison Nelson and Charles Stewart III; Congressional Directory 112<sup>th</sup>-116<sup>th</sup> Congresses (2011-2020); U.S. Congress, Congress List of Standing Committees and Select Committees and their Subcommittees of the House of Representatives of the United States, prepared under the direction of the Clerk of the House, 117<sup>th</sup> Cong., April 1, 2022; and Congress.gov.

a. Rep. Kevin Brady replaced Rep. Paul Ryan as Chair on November 5, 2015.

Table 21. Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

Congress	Chair	Ranking Member
104th (1995-1996)	Larry E. Combest (R-TX)	Norman D. Dicks (D-WA)
105th (1997-1998)	Porter J. Goss (R-FL)	Norman D. Dicks (D-WA)
106th (1999-2000)	Porter J. Goss (R-FL)	Julian C. Dixon (D-CA)
107th (2001-2002)	Porter J. Goss (R-FL)	Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
108th (2003-2004)	Porter J. Goss (R-FL) <sup>a</sup>	Jane L. Harman (D-CA)
109th (2005-2006)	Peter Hoekstra (R-MI)	Jane L. Harman (D-CA)
110 <sup>th</sup> (2007-2008)	Silvestre Reyes (D-TX)	Peter Hoekstra (R-MI)
111th (2009-2010)	Silvestre Reyes (D-TX)	Peter Hoekstra (R-MI)
112th (2011-2012)	Mike Rogers (R-MI)	C.A. Dutch Ruppersberger (D-MD)
113th (2013-2014)	Mike Rogers (R-MI)	C.A. Dutch Ruppersberger (D-MD)
114th (2015-2016)	Devin Nunes (R-CA)	Adam B. Schiff (D-CA)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	Devin Nunes (R-CA)	Adam B. Schiff (D-CA)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	Adam B. Schiff (D-CA)	Devin Nunes (R-CA)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	Adam B. Schiff (D-CA)	Michael R. Turner (R-OH)

**Note:** Rule X of the House, Section 11 a(3), Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, states that "the Speaker and Minority Leader each may designate a respective leadership staff member to assist in the capacity of the Speaker or Minority Leader as ex officio member. They shall have the same access to committee meetings, hearings, briefings, and materials as employees of the select committee and subject to the same security clearance and confidentiality requirements as employees of the select committee under this clause."

a. Rep. Peter J. Goss took a leave of absence as chair on August 10, 2004 and resigned from the House to become CIA (Central Intelligence Administration) Director on September 23, 2004. Rep. William M. (Mac) Thornberry replaced Rep. Goss on September 28, 2004.

## **Appendix A. House Resolutions Assigning Chairs** and Ranking Members to Committees

Table A-I. House Resolutions Assigning Majority and Minority Members to Committees (when available)

(104<sup>th</sup> -117<sup>th</sup> Congresses [1995-2022])

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
104th (1995-1996)	H.Res. 11	H.Res. 12
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Economic and Educational Opportunities, Government Reform and Oversight, House Oversight, International Relations, Judiciary, National Security, Resources, Rules, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Economic and Educational Opportunities, International Relations, Judiciary, National Security, Small Business, Technology and Competitiveness, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)	H.Res. 41	H.Res. 31
	(Standards of Official Conduct)	(Government Reform, Resources)
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)		H.Res. 32
		(House Oversight)
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)		H.Res. 34
		(Rules)
104 <sup>th</sup> (1995-1996)		H.Res. 42
		(Standards of Official Conduct)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	H.Res. 12 (Agriculture, Appropriations, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Education and the Workforce, Government Reform and Oversight, House Oversight, International Relations, Judiciary, National Security, Resources, Rules, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Ways and Means)	H.Res. 13 (Agriculture, Appropriations, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Education and the Workforce, Government Reform and Oversight, House Oversight, International Relations, Judiciary, National Security, Resources, Rules, Transportation and Infrastructure, Ways and Means)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)	H.Res. 25	H.Res. 36
	(Science, Small Business, Veterans' Affairs)	(Small Business, Veterans' Affairs)
105th (1997-1998)		H.Res. 42
		(Science)
105 <sup>th</sup> (1997-1998)		H.Res. 44
		(Standards of Official Conduct)

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
106th (1999-2000)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Education and the Workforce, Government Reform, House Administration, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Rules, Science, Small Business, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Banking and Financial Services, Budget, Commerce, Education and the Workforce, Government Reform, House Administration, International Relations, Judiciary, National Security, Resources, Rules, Science, Small Business, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means, Intelligence)
107th (2001-2002)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Rules)	(Rules)
107 <sup>th</sup> (2001-2002)	H.Res. 19	H.Res. 22
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(House Administration, Standards of Official Conduct)
107th (2001-2002)	H.Res. 21	H.Res. 25
	(House Administration, Standards of Official Conduct)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, House Administration, International Relations, Judiciary, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
107th (2001-2002)		H.Res. 33
		(Resources)
108 <sup>th</sup> (2003-2004)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Rules)	(Rules)
108th (2003-2004)	H.Res. 24	H.Res. 22
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, House Administration, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Science, Small Business, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
108th (2003-2004)		H.Res. 23
,		(Standards of Official Conduct)
108th (2003-2004)		H.Res. 52
,		(House Administration)
109th (2005-2006)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 33
	(Rules)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, Homeland Security, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Rules, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
109th (2005-2006)	H.Res. 32	H.Res. 49
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Government Reform, Homeland Security, House Administration, International Relations, Judiciary, Resources, Science, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, and Ways and Means)	(House Administration, Standards of Official Conduct)
109th (2005-2006)	H.Res. 65	
	(Standards of Official Conduct)	
I I 0th (2007-2008)	H.Res. 7	H.Res. 8
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science Technology, Small Business, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science and Technology, Small Business, Standards of Official Conduct, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
IIIth (2009-2010)	H.Res. 8	H.Res. 12
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government and Reform, Rules, Science and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans Affairs, Ways and Means)
111th (2009-2010)	H.Res. 80	H.Res. 38
	(Standards of Official Conduct)	(Standards of Official Conduct)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Ethics, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
112 <sup>th</sup> (2011-2012)		H.Res. 62
		(Ethics)
113 <sup>th</sup> (2013-2014)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Ethics, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Ethics, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Ethics, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
114 <sup>th</sup> (2015-2016)	H.Res. 517	H.Res. 30
	(Ways and Means)	(Ethics)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)	H.Res. 6	H.Res. 7
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Ethics, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Appropriations, Budget, Education and the Workforce, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, House Administration, Natural Resources, Oversight and Government Reform, Rules, Small Business, Ways and Means)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)		H.Res. 25, H.Res. 56
		(Ethics)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)		H.Res. 34
		(Armed Services)
115 <sup>th</sup> (2017-2018)		H.Res. 45
		(Agriculture, Judiciary, Science, Space, and Technology, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	H.Res. 7	H.Res. 8
,	(Appropriations, Budget, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Rules, Ways and Means)	(Appropriations, Budget, Energy and Commerce, Financial Service, Rules, Ways and Means)
116 <sup>th</sup> ((2019-2020)	H.Res. 24	H.Res. 25
	(Agriculture, Armed Services, Education and Labor, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs)	(Agriculture, Armed Services, Education and Labor, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs)

Congress	Majority Resolution (Committees)	Minority Resolution (Committees)
116 <sup>th</sup> (2019-2020)	H.Res. 31	H.Res. 32
	(Ethics, House Administration)	(Ethics, House Administration)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	H.Res. 9	H.Res. 10
	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)	(Agriculture, Appropriations, Armed Services, Budget, Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Foreign Affairs, Homeland Security, Judiciary, Natural Resources, Oversight and Reform, Science, Space, and Technology, Small Business, Transportation and Infrastructure, Veterans' Affairs, Ways and Means)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	H.Res. 22	H.Res. 23
	(House Administration)	(House Administration)
117 <sup>th</sup> (2021-2022)	H.Res. 35	H.Res. 36
	(Ethics, Rules)	(Ethics, Rules)

**Sources:** Congress.gov, ProQuest Congressional.

**Notes:** Rule X of the House, Section 11 a(3), Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, states that "the Speaker and Minority Leader each may designate a respective leadership staff member to assist in the capacity of the Speaker or Minority Leader as ex officio member. They shall have the same access to committee meetings, hearings, briefings, and materials as employees of the select committee and subject to the same security clearance and confidentiality requirements as employees of the select committee under this clause."

## **Author Information**

Christina Miracle Finch Senior Research Librarian

### Disclaimer

This document was prepared by the Congressional Research Service (CRS). CRS serves as nonpartisan shared staff to congressional committees and Members of Congress. It operates solely at the behest of and under the direction of Congress. Information in a CRS Report should not be relied upon for purposes other than public understanding of information that has been provided by CRS to Members of Congress in connection with CRS's institutional role. CRS Reports, as a work of the United States Government, are not subject to copyright protection in the United States. Any CRS Report may be reproduced and distributed in its entirety without permission from CRS. However, as a CRS Report may include copyrighted images or material from a third party, you may need to obtain the permission of the copyright holder if you wish to copy or otherwise use copyrighted material.